
The State Bar of California: Exchange 2003 Upgrade Project, deadline Tuesday, 
December 14, 2004. 
 
Changes to the Exchange 2003 Upgrade Project IFB equipment list and responses to 
questions submitted regarding the IFB as of 12/07/04: 
 
The following part substitutions are required: 
 

1. For PN# 06P3601 10/100 Ethernet Server Adpater listed for all the x346 
servers, substitute IBM P/N: 31P6401 NetXtreme 1000 T Network Adapter. 

 
2. For PN# 02R0988 IBM ServeRAID-6M Ultra320 listed for the LA – 

Exchange 2003 Server (VMWare ESX) substitute IBM P/N: 71P8642 IBM 
ServeRaid-7K Controller. 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. On page 1 of your IFB, your required delivery date for the equipment is 
December 27, 2004.  When will you require the services completed which are 
requested on Page 2? 

 
Services can be scheduled in January, 2005. 
 

2. Who will be responsible for configuring the purchased IBM servers, related parts 
and mounting to racks? 

 
State Bar will be the responsible party in completing this task. 
 

3. Does the LA office have rack space available to mount these servers? 
 

Yes. 
 

4. IBM has released part# 93074SX as the replacement.  Will the State Bar accept 
this part number as a valid submission? 

 
We prefer PN# 9306420, but the newly released PN# 93074SX can be 
substituted. 

 
Questions and Answers as of 12/10/04: 
 

1. On page 11 of your IFB, The part number listed for the Exchange 2003 Enterprise 
licenses requested is 395-03025.  This part number is for the media.  The part 
number for the Exchange 2003 Enterprise license should be 395-02998.  Will you 
accept this part number as a valid submission? 

 
Yes. 



2. Could I have more detail on the CX-2GB10-73U, if this is a disk drive, what type 
of enclosure is it going into or is it just a generic 73GB disk for CX enclosures? 

 
Drives will be added to a EMC Clari ion CX500  Rackmount 2 Gbit Fibre 
Channel Disk Expansion Chassis. 

 
3. Also, what model of McData switch do you have in SF? 

 
DS-24M2-08 McData DS Flexport-8 Port Base. 

 
4. Are the 3 skus on page 12 are the skus that satisfy your installation and training 

needs that are posted in the bid? Please verify if all 3 of these skus are Vmware? 
 

Go by the training description. 
 
VirtualCenter System Management (Classroom) 
ESX Server System Management I (2-Day Classroom) 
ESX Server System Management II (3-Day Classroom) 
 

 
 


